

## Contact

07539881004 (Mobile)  
benmhall1998@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/ben-m-hall](http://www.linkedin.com/in/ben-m-hall)  
(LinkedIn)  
[benhall.co](http://benhall.co) (Portfolio)  
[borwell.com](http://borwell.com) (Company)

## Top Skills

Java Developer  
Programming  
Luciad

## Publications

Ben | Action for Children  
LoveOurColleges | HoW College  
LoveOurColleges | HoWCollege  
LoveOurColleges | HoWCollege  
borwell team is 16 years young

# Ben Hall

Trainee Software Engineer at borwell  
Worcester, United Kingdom

## Summary

I have spent the last six months developing custom software solutions for various businesses. Communication is key to getting results that benefit the business. Being fluent in over 10 programming languages and with the experience of working on agile projects, I am able to jump onto any project and be able to get a understanding of what is going on.

CV ATTACHED IN PUBLICATIONS SECTION BELOW

Technologies used:

AngularJS, JQuery, XML, JUnit, Git, ChatJS, SVN/Subversion, IntelliJ IDEA, WebStorm, Eclipse, SQL, SQL Server, SQLite, Oracle, SQL, JBoss, Tomcat, Maven, ANT, NetBeans, Luciad RIA, Luciad Lightspeed, CesiumJS, TypeScript, ASP Classic

Visual Studio.NET, Web Services, ASP.NET, VB.NET, C#.NET

Linux, Active Directory, Windows 7, Microsoft Exchange, Sharepoint

Specialties: Geographical Information Systems

---

## Experience

borwell  
Trainee Software Engineer  
September 2018 - Present  
Malvern, England

Technologies and Tools I have used:

- JIRA Agile Boards and Issue Tracking
- GitKraken Source Control Software
- SourceTree Source Control Software
- Bitbucket Project Storage

- SharePoint for Customer Data Storage
- Luciad LightSpeed
- Luciad RIA
- CesiumJS
- TypeScript
- ASP Classic
- GEOJson Data
- GovUK CSV Data
- JetBrains Software Stack

borwell

### Work Experience

June 2018 - June 2018 (1 month)

Great Malvern, Hereford and Worcester, United Kingdom

### Work Experience

### The Midcounties Co-operative

#### Customer Service Assistant

November 2017 - June 2018 (8 months)

Worcester, United Kingdom

#### Skills Learnt:

- Customer Service
- Think 25
- Lottery Dispensing
- Inventory Management
- Refund Processing
- Store Counts
- PayPoint Administration

---

## Education

### Heart of Worcestershire College

HNC - Level 4, Computing and Systems Development · (2018 - 2019)

### Heart of Worcestershire College

Level 3 BTEC, Extended Diploma in IT · (2017 - 2018)

### Heart of Worcestershire College

Level 3 BTEC, Subsidiary Diploma in IT · (2016 - 2017)

Heart of Worcestershire College

Level 2 BTEC, Creative & Interactive Media Production · (2015 - 2016)

Blessed Edward Oldcorne Catholic College

· (2011 - 2015)